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Dear Mr. Newman:

The Department of Environmental Protection’s Diviston of Solid and Hazardous Waste is in receipt
of the June 5, 2015 request for an administrative action to the Mommouth County Solid Waste
Management Plan (County Plan). The administrative action to the County Plan would allow
Freehold Cartage, Inc. to make an application for a permit modification. Freehold Cartage, Inc.
located on Block 43, Lot 18 at 825 Highway 33 East in Freehold, New Jersey is requesting the
addition of the adjoining Block 43, Lot 19 to its existing Class B facility. The additional area will
be used for the storage of processed Class B matenals.

Pursuant to N.J.A.C. 7:26-6.11(b) 5, the modification of an existing facility, including the expansion
of the facility for ancillary operational activities constitutes an approvable administrative action.
Therefore, this request is hereby approved as an administrative action pursuant to N.J.A.C. 7:26-

6.11(D.

Please be advised that this administrative action approval shall not be construed as an expression of
the Department’s intent to issue a perrmt modification to the subject facility for the above noted
facility expansion.

If you have any questions relative to this action, pleasé contact me at (609) 984-4250 or email at
Ed.Nieliwocki@dep.nj.gov.

Sincerely,

Edward Nieliwocki, Contract Administrator 3
Bureau of Planning and Licensing
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